From: Anna Tidey

Sent: 09 September 2025 12:34:06 UTC+01:00

To: "info@neilpikearchitects.co.uk" <info@neilpikearchitects.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning consultation response - DM/25/1800 Woodside Grange
Woodsland Road Hassocks West Sussex BN6 8EX

Attachments: Planning consultation - DM/25/1800 Woodside Grange Woodsland Road

Hassocks West Sussex BN6 8EX

FAO: Mrs Clare Hatchman

Dear Clare and Neil

| have received the attached comments from lan Stocks, Water & Access Manager at
WSCC Fire and Rescue, with regards to the above planning application.

Please can you review his comments with your client and note the advice that he has
provided. | will refer to this consultation response when | write my recommendation
report.

Kind regards
Anna

Submit your planning application online.
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

Anna Tidey BA(Hons) MPhil MRTPI
Planning Officer
Development Management

Tel: +44 (0)1444 477342
anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk http://www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a Better Mid Sussex.

% - SAVE A TREE only print this email if absolutely necessary.
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FAO: planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk;




 




Dear Anna,




 




Having viewed the plans for the planning application no. DM/25/1/800 for the reserved matters application pursuant to outline application DM/23/2687 for the approval of appearance, and Landscaping for two detached dwellings): the nearest

 fire hydrant for the supply of water for firefighting is 490 metres away, 315-metres further than the 175-metre distance required for a domestic premises. However, providing there is a maintenance program in place for access to the existing pond on site, it

 holds a minimum 45,000 litres water, and suitable access is available to the existing swimming pool, these alternative water supplies will meet the requirements of Approved Document – B (AD-B) Volume 1: B5 section 14 and considered acceptable by West Sussex

 Fire & Rescue service as an alternative water supply to a fire hydrant.




 




The consultation raised for this planning application will be met, WSFRS will need to be informed when these alternative water supplies are ready for use so we can plot them accurately ono ur operational mapping, to ensure fire crews are

 fully aware of their existence and use providing suitable access and management is put in place for the pond and swimming pool. We will then attend the site, add the required signage to indicate the alternative water supplies and check the access route for

 a fire appliance. 




 




Regards




Ian
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER 


This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex

 County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.








My pronouns are he/him/his.
Click here to find out why we use pronouns in our signatures

















Ian Stocks

Water & Access Manager - Protection

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service

Office 0330 222 4499 Mobile 07921 291051

Web www.westsussex.gov.uk/fire

Email frs.waterandaccess@westsussex.gov.uk

Bognor Regis Fire Station Fire Station, West Meads Drive, West Sussex, PO19 1BD








